

---

**From:** Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) <Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 05, 2016 4:39 PM  
**To:** Murray, David (GOV)  
**Cc:** Heaton, Anna (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV)  
**Subject:** RE: Query about the U.S. Attorney involvement

Hi, again.

I see the new news about the Governor declaring a state of emergency regarding Flint's drinking water.

When we talked yesterday, you mentioned that you had three days to gather information. What happened to speed up that process?

Also, the Governor's statement references state assistance. Has he made a decision about seeking federal help as well?

Thank you again.

Laura

---

**From:** Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:02 PM  
**To:** Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal)  
**Cc:** Heaton, Anna (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV)  
**Subject:** RE: Query about the U.S. Attorney involvement

Hello Laura,

We will cooperate fully with any requests from the U.S. Attorney's Office as it looks into Flint's water challenges. Gov. Snyder has appointed an independent panel that is reviewing all state, local and federal actions related to the situation, and we are fully cooperating with any requests made by that panel as well. We are committed to working with Mayor Karen Weaver and county leaders as we focus on protecting the health of Flint residents and all Michiganders.

**Dave Murray**

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

[MurrayD1@michigan.gov](mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov)

517-335-6397, office

**PPI**

mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



---

**From:** Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) [<mailto:Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com>]

**Sent:** Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:00 PM

**To:** Murray, David (GOV) <[MurrayD1@michigan.gov](mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov)>

**Subject:** Query about the U.S. Attorney involvement

Hi, Dave.

We see the news today that the U.S. Attorney has confirmed its involvement with the EPA investigation into what happened in Flint.

Can you tell me, please, whether your office has had any contact with the U.S. Attorney either before that story appeared this morning or since then? Will your office reach out to the U.S. Attorney?

In the event that Governor Snyder or members of the administration are asked to testify or provide documents, will the Governor and the administration comply?

Also, if there have been any changes or developments regarding Flint's declaration of emergency, please let me know.

Thank you!

Laura Conaway